
priority,: i\jGRFjlA.L / IJRGENT

, lvnu fi o>r t36fuEr"irn r.r..

fl\9t(r

TYPE; M cai' / M. cy'ere / Bus / Van / Lorry/ Taxi / prime Mover / Truek / Trairer oi.Vehicle No :

" ir4ake & Mo,Jel:

SY\r gt+'lE r( _ D.o.A/ As*r .3lnlrt

FS:$ Date

-svs
:

LOT:*--
Reierence i'lo :

From (person) 
:

Daie/Time :

Registraiion Daie:
^^--LUr, Fxpiiy Date:

i LTA Total Rebate Amount:

NEW CAR PRTCE:$

n,r,r,ggsk-g(Km

l.l OPS : Yes / No



8478X is sSgr-s86K (EsT) as at Nov 20L7.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

IKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubilndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat [mailto:chinkiat-ong@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November,2OLT 10:45 AM
To: Veron Chen (lKKAuto) <veronchen @ lkka uto.com>
Subject: RE: Market Value for SFU8478X - Date of Accident: 03'LL.2OL7

Dear Veron,

Any update on the market value?

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | chinkiat ong@ss.msie-asia.com

Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)
Wednesday, 22 Novembet,2017 10:54 AM
'Ong Chin Kiat'; SUR
RE: Market Value for SFU8478X - Date of Accident: 03.11.2017
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Chin Kiat,

The market value for SFU

*MsrG
MS;G tnsurance (Singapore) fte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, SingaPore 048581 I Tel +55 6220 9644 I Fax

+65 6225 637t lco. Reg. No. 2O04L2212G I htto://www.msie.com.ss/ I Follow ,, on Jl El tr E

A metnber er @lE lFJsuRAt{cE ERouP

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday,2t November 2Ot7 1'2:L5 PM

1



To: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat ons@ss.msis-asia.com>; sur@lkkauto.com
Cc:'assignments'_<assignments@lKka utO.com>

Subject: FW: Market Value for SFU8478X - Date of Accident: 03.11.2Ot7

Dear Chin Kiat,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards, :.

Catherine Chong I Admin

LKKAuto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 674r-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com I fa* 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue r, #02-25 | S(+o8qSS)

From: Ong Chin Kiat [mailto:chinkiat o ]

Sent: Tuesdav,2L November, 2017 11:55 AM

To:WendyTan<motorsurvev@fta.c >;ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: Market Value for SFU8478X - Date of Accident: 03.71.2017

Hi all,

Can assist to check market value for SFU8478X?

Date of Accident: 03.11.2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 74OZ I chlnkiat one@sg.msig-asia.com
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MSIG lnsurance (SingaporelPte. ttd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 I Tel+65 62209644 I Fax
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it, If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sentjer immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



fit21no17 PARF/COE ?>bate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC

7g2gc

sFU8478X

No

21 Nov 2017

B.M.W.

3161 1.6 AT D/AB 4DRABS HID

Black

2073

8398J516N13B16A

wBA3A16o5oNS35713

l0o.okw (13abhp)

DoA: glnlq

Crnstal

$34,727.OO

30 Sep 2013

30 Sep 2013

0

$30,618.00 r t' \O--{

Yes

Y /,b

p3- P(
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 29 Sep2O23

pARF RebateAmount g22,969.00

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 29SeP2O23

COE Category A - Car (15OOcc & below)

COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $83,751'OO

COE RebateAmount $49,040.00

TotalRebateAmount $72,003.00

The information contained herein is corre ctasat2LNov 2017

OK

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner lDType

Owner lD

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

Vehicleto be Exported

I ntended De-registration Date

Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

PrimaryColour

Manufacturing Year

Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum PowerOutput

Open MarketValue

Original Registration Date

First Registration Date

Transfer Count

ActualARF Paid

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibilitr

https://vrt.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION-lD=F0304009TT


